TO: YVEDDI Board of Directors

FROM: Eddie Harris, Board Chair . -
DATE: November 13, 2018

RE: Schedule of Meetings — December | [ )

CC: YVEDDI Website-Board of Directors Tab/Staff/Post
Our Committees and Board Meetings have been scheduled as given below and will d L

be held at our District Office at 533 N. Carolina Avenue, Highway 601 N in Boonville. .
ChMerry Ghrisimas

Anyone with disability(ies) who needs an accommodation to participate in any
meeting should notify our office 24 hours before the affected meeting.

Your continuing services are appreciated.

Richard Lasky, Chair
Debra Jessup *

Kelly Craine *

Beverly Essick

Sylvia Jessup

Shinee Garcia
Catalina Campechano
Suzanne Wright

Debra Jessup * Tuesday, December 5th
Kelly Craine *
Larry Johnson 3:30 p.m.
Mark Jones
Marion Welborn
Sylvia Jessup*
Richard Lasky*
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Jim Brown, Chair Tuesday, December 5th
Marion Welborn* Vice-Chair
Mickey Cartner 515 p.m.
Mary Olvera
Jimmy Walker
Larry Johnson*
Jo Ann Layell
Rebecca VanHoy
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Kevin Austin, Chair Thursday, December 14t
Ernest Lankford, Vice-Chair
Eddie Harris 4:30 p.m. — prior to Board Meeting
Mike Crouse
Shelby King

Mark Jones

Wayne Frye

Dr. Edward Stevens
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